#### CORVETTE CLUB OF IOWA

#### **Monthly General Membership Meeting Minutes**

#### October 16, 2024

#### **HiFi Brewery West Des Moines**

### 1. The meeting was called to order by President Carrol McCracken at 7:06pm.

### a. President's Report (Carrol McCracken)

- i. Shout out to the great location and staff at HiFi, perfect place for General Meeting
- ii. Incoming officers should come to the November and December Board Meetings to begin the handoff for each board position.
- iii. The new koozies are in, will be handed out to new and prospective members
- iv. Still working on getting historical information archived and digitalized.
- v. The Holiday Party committee will be working on the holiday party (Tuesday, December 17) over the next several months. Heather Streeter, Lynn Cooper, Rhonda Golightly, Anne Woodword & Laurie McCracken
- vi. TP Round-up donations are being collected at the meeting tonight, please see Jay Hommer.

## b. Vice-President Report (Vacant)

- c. Secretary's Report (Heather Streeter)
  - i. September Minutes are on the website. Motion to approve September Minutes;  $1^{st}$  Jim Lucas;  $2^{nd}$  Brian Holt; Motion Approved.

#### d. Treasurer's Report (Alex Vlach)

- i. This month was a good month for the club thanks to the Competition event bringing in some revenue as well as registrations.
- ii. Approve September Treasurer's Report which is posted on the club's members only section of our website. Motion to approve September Minutes; 1<sup>st</sup> – Jim Lucas; 2<sup>nd</sup> – Brian Holt; Motion Approved.

#### e. Governor's Report (Jay Hommer)

- i. Will be attending the Governor's meeting next month
- ii. Mark Cooper is currently 13<sup>th</sup> in points in the country!
- iii. CCI is currently 21<sup>st</sup> place out of more than 200 clubs!
- iv. Mark and Jay will be meeting with Hy-Vee and Indy Car rep to discuss some joint events possibly next year, more to come.

## f. Competition Director's Report (Mark Cooper) - Absent

## g. Member at Large Report (Larry Pawloski)

i. 50/50 was won Arda Mathern, \$40 total, \$20 was given to the winner.

## h. Points Director's Report (Jay Hommer)

- i. Updated points printed at meeting for anyone to review, website will be updated in future.
- i. Membership Director's Report (Nan Brittain/Mike Golightly)
  - Annual Membership renewals are open Register before November 1, 2024 to get \$10 discount
    cost increases by \$10 after November 1. Must be in by November 1- checks and forms!
    - 1. Nan has paper registration forms available, or they can be downloaded from website and mailed in
    - Online registration is available with a \$2 fee for credit card use (<u>https://www.corvetteclubofiowa.com/members/join-us/</u>)

### j. Social Media Director's Report (Pat Whalen) -

i. Nothing to report

# 2. Old Business

a. None

## 3. New Business

- a. Will review the budget for the Holiday Party and provide information at the November General Meeting.
- b. The Toys for Tots event is Saturday, November 16 starting at 10:30am at Bob Brown Chevrolet in Urbandale, bring new, unwrapped toy or check donation. Cozy Café in Johnston for lunch afterwards.
- c. Christmas Star program is also going on currently, signup sheet was passed around at meeting if you would like to participate, please reach out to Sheila Wyman (<u>pandswyman@msn.com</u>).
- d. This Sunday, October 20 is the Fall Car Cruise for A Cause put on by the Dallas County Sheriff's Office. Starts this Sunday at 10:00am at the Dallas County Sheriff's Office in Adel. Should be done by 1:00pm. Goodwill donation for the Shop with A Cop program.
- e. I29 Speedway's last driving school of the year is Saturday, October 26, still signup available.

# 4. For Sale, New Cars

a. None

# 5. THANK YOU!

a. Thank you to everyone who participated in the Progressive Dinner held this past Sunday!

# 6. Meeting Adjourned at 7:28pm.